
CE-1557 

McClenahan Brothers Quarry Building 

 

Architectural Survey File 

This is the architectural survey file for this MIHP record. The survey file is organized reverse-

chronological (that is, with the latest material on top). It contains all MIHP inventory forms, National 

Register nomination forms, determinations of eligibility (DOE) forms, and accompanying documentation 

such as photographs and maps. 

Users should be aware that additional undigitized material about this property may be found in on-site 

architectural reports, copies of HABS/HAER or other documentation, drawings, and the “vertical files” at 

the MHT Library in Crownsville. The vertical files may include newspaper clippings, field notes, draft 

versions of forms and architectural reports, photographs, maps, and drawings. Researchers who need a 

thorough understanding of this property should plan to visit the MHT Library as part of their research 

project; look at the MHT web site (mht.maryland.gov) for details about how to make an appointment. 

All material is property of the Maryland Historical Trust. 
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM 

NR Eligible: yes 

no 

Property Name: CE-1557: McClenahan Brothers Quarry Building 

(W us 
Address: Susquehanna«Road (222) east side of Road in abandoned quarry 

City: Port Deposit Zip Code: 21904 

Inventory Number: 

Historic district: 

CE-1557 

yes X no 

County: Cecil 

USGS Quadrangle(s): Aberdeen 

Property Owner: Tax Account ID Number: 

Tax Map Parcel Number(s): Unknown Tax Map Number: Unknown 

Project: Conowingo Hydroelectric Relicensing Project (FERC No. 405) Agency: Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

Agency Prepared By: TRC ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Preparer's Name: Ellen Jenkins Date Prepared: 10/10/2011 

Documentation is presented in: HISTORIC STRUCTURES REPORT FOR THE CONOWINGO HYDROELECTRIC 
RELICENSING APPLICATION PROJECT 

Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: 

Criteria: A B C D 

Eligibility recommended 

Considerations: A B 

X Eligibility not recommended 

D E F G 

Complete if the property is a contributing or non-contributing resource to a NR district/property: 

Name of the District/Property: 

Inventory Number: 

Site visit by MHT Staff yes X no 

Eligible: 

Name: 

yes Listed: yes 

Date: 

Description of Property and Justification: (Please attach map and photo) 

Set on a stone foundation, a ca. 1870 1 '/2-story, 3-bay building is of masonry construction with coursed granite walls. The hip roof 
is clad with replacement asphalt shingles and the sheathing has rotten through in various portions. The roof features a stone 
cornice, an exterior-end stone chimney, and a gabled-wall dormer with stone parapet. The fenestration consists of a central door 
and large window openings all of which are covered with plywood. Stone walls approximately 10 inches thick extend off the side 
elevations and step down from 2 feet to ground level as they move south and north, away from the building. Deterioration has 
resulted in the partial collapse of the roof and the loss of approximately 60 percent of the original materials. The remains of the 
McClenahan Quarry as well as the Columbia & Port Deposit Railroad line are located to the east of the building outside of the 
project area. 

When the Rock Run Bridge (HA-196) was constructed in 1816-1817, the abutments for the eastern approach were made from 
stone quarried at the eastern end of the bridge, and thus the quarry industry in Port Deposit began. Starting in 1829, when the 
Susquehanna and Tidewater Canal Company opened a quarry at the north end of Port Deposit, the land on which the building 
stands was used for the quarrying of granite. In 1932 Ebenezer McClenahan, purchased the property. Upon retirement, the business 
was passed on to his sons, and from 1865-1914 McClenahan Brothers dominated the business. The 1877 Lake, Griffing & 
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Stevenson Map lists McClenahan Brothers as the owners, but the land was leased by John W. Malone who operated the quarry. 
With the completion of the Columbia and Port Deposit Railroad (HA-1558), the transportation of the quarried rock became easier. 
It is most likely that due to its location, this building was related to the loading of the quarry onto the rail cars although no 
documentary evidence could be located to prove this. Later known as the Port Deposit Quarry, operations have since ceased at this 
location (Miller 1949:123). 

NRHP Evaluation: Based on the information collected, TRC recommends the resource ineligible for the NRHP due to lack of 
integrity. Although relating to the quarry history of Port Deposit, the demolition of most of the related quarry buildings (Lake, 
Griffing & Stevenson 1877) and the vacated state of the quarry have compromised the integrity of association, setting, and feeling 
(Criteria A and B). Architecturally the building's integrity of design, materials, and workmanship has been compromised by 
deterioration of the roof and the removal of the doors and windows (Criterion C). 
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CE-1557 
McClenahan Brothers Quarry Building 
Susquehanna River Road (US 222), east side of road in abandoned quarry 
Aberdeen quad 1953, Photorevised 1985 
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Aberdeen, 1953, revised 1985 USGS Topographic Quadrangle 
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